

Response to Horwath LTE

From: "Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)" <colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca>
To: "McPhail, Blane (OPO)" <blane.mcphail@ontario.ca>
Cc: "@OPO-Media Relations and Issues Management" <opo-mediarelationsandissuesmgmt@msgov.gov.on.ca>, "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>, "Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY)" <kevin.denheijer@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 08 Nov 2017 15:04:56 -0500
Attachments: Toronto Sun NDP LTE.docx (16.56 kB)

Hi Blane,

I've attached a draft response to Andrea Horwath's Toronto Sun piece. It's based on previous LTEs we've submitted, with some updates. Let us know your thoughts.

Thanks,
Colin

Colin Nekolaichuk | Press Secretary
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
T: 416-325-2690 C: 647-504-4928
colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca